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Republic of the Philippines

Bepartment of Education
A Region V — Bicol
PCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF CATANDUANES

UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM
CID-05/8/2023/GBP

TO: Public Schools District Supervisor
School Principal 111
(Virac North District)
All Others Concerned

FROM: SOCORRO V. LA ROSA
chools Division Superintendent

{

SUBJECT: PILOT TESTING OF RAPID LITERACY ASSESSMENT TOOLS
FOR HIGH SCHOOL AT CATANDUANES NATIONAL SCHOOL f{

DATE: May 8, 2023

1. Relative to Regional Unnumbered Memorandum, dated April 27, 2023 re Pilot
Testing of Rapid Literacy Assessment Tools for High School in Selected Schools in Region
V, Catanduanes National High School is selected to be the school to be piloted for the
said literacy assessment tool with the teacher-writer assigned in the same school.

2. The pilot test shall be conducted on May 9, 2023 under the assistance of the
Education Program Supervisor in English, school principal and department head of the
school.

3. Details on the conduct and guidelines are stipulated in the said regional
unnumbered memorandum.

4. For immediate dissemination, information and compliance.

Encl: As stated
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Under the following subjects:
Assessment tool Literacy
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